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January 3, 2022

VIA ECF Filing and FedEx Standard Overnight Delivery
Supreme Court of the United States

ATTN: Office of the Clerk

1 First Street, N.E. Washington, D.C. 20543

RE: Anna St. John, v. Lisa Jones, et al., No. 22-554 — Motion to Extend the Time to File
Opposition to Petition for Writ of Certiorari

Dear Clerk of the Supreme Court of the United States:

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, Respondents Lisa Jones, Horacio Torres
Bonilla, and Kristoffer Yee (collectively, “Respondents”) hereby apply for an extension of
time of 30 days for filing a Brief in Opposition to the Petition for Writ of Certiorari. If this
requested extension is not granted, then the deadline for the filing and service of Respondents’
Brief in Opposition to the Petition for Writ of Certiorari will be due Thursday, January 17, 2023.

In support of this application for an extension of time to file the Brief in Opposition to the
Petition for Writ of Certiorari, Respondents submit the following specific reason that justify
granting this request:

1. The amount of time requested for extending the filing and service deadline for the
Brief in Opposition to the Petition is only 30 days, compared to Petitioner’s 120
days.

Although a Petitioner has 90 days to prepare, file and serve a Petition for Writ of Certiorari,
a Respondent has only 30 days from when the case is placed on the docket to file a Brief in
Opposition to the Petition. In this case, Petitioner filed an application for an extension of time to

file a Writ of Certiorari, which was granted on November 7, 2022. Respondents only have one-
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Respondents’ Opposition to the Petition for Writ of Certiorari. Such a brief extension is reasonable
and not prejudicial to any party.

Therefore, for the foregoing reason, Respondents respectfully request that the Clerk grant
this application for an extension of time (30 days) to and including Thursday, February 16, 2023,
to file and serve Respondents’ Brief in Opposition to the Petition for Writ of Certiorari, which
Opposition is otherwise due on Thursday, January 17, 2023.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
January 3, 2022 Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Michael L. Baum

Michael L. Baum, Esq., CA Bar #119511
mbaum@baumhedlundlaw.com

Baum Hedlund Aristei & Goldman, P.C.
11111 Santa Monica Blvd.

Suite 1750

Los Angeles, CA 90025

Tel: (310) 207-3233

Fax: (310) 820-7444

Counsel for Respondents,

Lisa Jones, Horacio Torres
Bonilla, and Kristoffer Yee
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